
Subject: Request Weed Removal Old Elephant Theatre Lillian and Santa Monica East Side of Street
From: "lisa@mediadistrict.org" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Date: 02/10/2016 12:24 PM
To: Los Angeles Beautification Team
CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Dear HBT:

Please have the team schedule to remove the weeds growing out of the sidewalk.  Location:

Old Elephant Theatre  southwest corner of Lillian Way and Santa Monica

Thank you

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
323-860-0025

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lisa <lisa1010@pacbell.net>
Date: February 10, 2016 at 12:17:56 PM PST
To: Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Sent from my iPhone


